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Explanation:  TNC has compiled a list of policy and opinion makers in the greater 
Sacramento River Project area.  To help advance the mutual interests of the river’s 
stakeholders, TNC is making this resource available online and hopes that with the 
help of visitors of this site, this database can be improved over time. 
 
Directions:   
1) From the link below this paragraph, you can browse or download the database in 
Adobe Acrobat format.  You can also download the entire database as a winzipped 
Excel spreadsheet (Windows users) or as a .tar.gz archive of a CSV file (Linux, Mac 
and other OS’s)  
 

http://www.tncsacriverproject.org/outreach_database/index.htm 
 

2) Please help us improve this database.  It will be more useful tool for everyone if 
people add more contacts and information.  Please consider adding yourself or your 
organization to our database.  The link below provides access to our data entry tool.  
Use this tool to add entries to correct your entry.  Use the comments field to provide 
us with more information that people would find useful to understanding to you or 
your organization.  We would also appreciate 
 

http://www.tncsacriverproject.org/outreach_database/update.htm 
 
 



California Environmental 
Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 2815, 1001 I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 445-3846 
fax:  
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/ 
 

 

California State Lands 
Commission 
100 Howe Ave., Ste. 100 South 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
tel: (916) 574-1900 
fax:  
www.slc.ca.gov 
 

 

State Water Quality Control 
Board 
1001 I St. 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 341-5250 
fax:  
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/ 
 

CDF Fire 
176 Nelson Avenue 
Orovillle, CA 95965 
tel: (530) 538-3856 
fax:  
http://www.fire.ca.gov 
Wayne T. Wilson, Fire Protection 
Planning Bureau Chief 
 

 

CDFA Fertilizer Research and 
Ed Program 
1220 N St. Rm A-472 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: 916-654-5044 
fax:  
www.cdfa.ca.gov/is/frep/ 
Dr. Stephan Beam,  
 

 

Dept of Food & Agriculture 
1220 N St., Rm 452 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 651-9448 
fax:  
Jerry Miller,  
 

Dept of Food & Agriculture 
1220 N Street, Rm 452 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 651-9447 
fax:  
Casey Walsh Cody,  
 

 

Sac. River Rec. Dist 
12634 Gianella Rd. 
Chico, CA 95973 
tel: (530) 342-6870 
fax:  
Shirley Lewis,  
 

 

Sacramento and San Joaquin 
River Basins Comprehensive 
Study 
1325 J Street, Room 1560 
Sacramento, CA 95814-2922 
tel: (916) 557-5140 
fax:  
http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/civ/ssj/ 
Elizabeth Patterson,  
 

CALFED 
1416 9th St, Rm 630 
Sacramento, CA 0578- 
tel: (916) 654-1334 
fax:  
Rebecca Friss,  
 

 

The Reclamation Board 
1416 Ninth St., Rm 1311 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel:  
fax:  
Pete Rabbon, General Manager 
 

 

The California State 
Resources Agency 
1416 Ninth St., Ste. 1311 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel:  
fax:  
http://resources.ca.gov/ 
Tim Ramirez,  
 



CALFED Bay-Delta Program 
1416 Ninth St., Suite 1155 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: 916-657-2666 
fax:  
http://calfed.ca.gov/ 
 

 

California Department of Fish 
and Game 
1416 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 445-0411 
fax: (916) 653-1856 
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/ 
 

 

Fire Protection Planning 
Bureau 
176 Nelson Ave. 
Oroville, CA 95965 
tel: (530) 538-3856 
fax:  
Wayne T Wilison, Chief 
 

Riparian Habitat Joint 
Venture-Riparian Habitat 
Study 
2015 J St., Ste. 103 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 329-7458 
fax:  
www.prbo.org/calpif/htmldocs/rhjv 
 

 

Cal Fish & Game 
2545 Zanella Way, Ste E 
Chico, CA 95928 
tel: (530)895-5015 
fax:  
Paul Ward,  
 

 

Sacramento River Watershed 
Program 
327 College St., #205 
Woodland, CA  
tel: (530) 661-3635 
fax:  
http://www.sacriver.org 
Dennis Bowker,  
 

Central Valley Regional Water 
Quality Control Board 
3443 Routier Road, Suite A 
Sacramento, CA 95827-3003 
tel: (916) 255-3000 
fax: (916) 255-3015 
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb5/ 
, Executive Officer 
 

 

Cal Parks & Recreation 
400 Glen Drive 
Oroville, CA 95965 
tel: (530) 538-2212 
fax:  
Woody Elliot,  
 

 

Cal Parks & Recreation 
400 Glen Drive 
Oroville, CA 95965 
tel: (530) 538-2200 
fax:  
Steve Feazel,  
 

Dept. of Parks and 
Recreation/Northern Buttes 
District 
400 Glen Drive 
Oroville, CA 95966 
tel: (530) 538-2240 
fax: (530)538-2244 
Jim Dempsey, natural resources 
specialist 
 

 

Dept. of Parks & Recreation, 
Northern Buttes District 
400 Glen Dr. 
Oroville, CA 95966 
tel: (530) 538-2212 
fax: (530)538-2244 
Woody Elliott, District Resource 
Ecologist 
 

 

Sacramento River Partners 
539 Flume St. 
Chico, CA 95928 
tel: 530-894-5401 
fax:  
Dan Efseaff,  
 



Sacramento River Partners 
539 Flume St. 
Chico, CA 95928 
tel:  
fax:  
John Carlon,  
 

 

LCCWG 
703 Oaklawn Ave. 
Chico, CA 95926 
tel: (530) 895-7759 
fax:  
Chris Christofferson,  
 

 

US Fish & Wildlife Service-
Local, US Department of the 
Interior 
752 County Road 99W 
Willows, CA 95988 
tel: 530-924-2801 
fax:  
http://www.fws.gov,    
http://SacramentoValleyRefuges.fws.gov 
Kelly Moroney,  
 

State Department of 
Conservation 
801 K St., MS 24-01 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 322-1080 
fax:  
www.consrv.ca.gov 
 

 

Resources Agency - 
Department of Conservation 
801 K Street, 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 322-9721 
fax:  
 

 

California Geological Survey 
801 K Street, MS 12-30 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 445-1825 
fax: (916) 445-5718 
 

California Resources Agency - 
Department of Conservation 
801 K Street, MS 13-71 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 324-0859 
fax: (916) 327-3430 
 

 

California Resources Agency - 
Department of Conservation 
801 K Street, MS 24-01 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
tel: (916) 322-1080 
fax: (916) 445-0732 
 

 

The Reclamation Board 
926 Craig Pl. 
Davis, CA 95616 
tel: (530) 297-3122 
fax:  
Betsy Marchand, President 
 

Bidwell-Sacramento River 
State Park, Woodson Bridge 
State Park 
Bidwell: 12105 River Rd, Chico 
95926   Woodson: Rt 1, Box 325, 
Corning, CA 96021 
tel:  
fax:  
www.parks.ca.gov 
Ann Chrisney,  
 

 

Surface Water Stewardship 
Project-Glenn County 
PO Box 351 
Willows, CA 95988 
tel: 530-934-6501 
fax:  
Bill Duckworth, Ed Romano,  
 

 

Red Bluff Diversion Dam Fish 
Passage, Tehama Colusa 
Canal Authority 
PO Box 492478 
Redding, CA 96049 
tel: (530) 229-3238 
fax:  
www.tccafishpassage.org 
Mike Urkov,  
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